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loo ISS - K G  Diamond Williams 

From: Nancy L'Homrnedieu [NL'Hornmedieu@gunster.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12,2011 3:17 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Katherine Fleming; 'suzannebrownless@comcast.neY; 'Rdc-law@swbell.neY; 

--- ----.-'--*___̂--- - __________--._- 

'vkaufrnan@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.corn'; 'george@cavros-law.com'; 
'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com'; 'Jessica.Cano@fpl.corn' 

Electronic Filing - Docket #100155-EG Subject: 
Attachments: TAL# 772-vl-FPL-DSM-Plan-Notice_of_Appearance.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for t h s  electronic filing: 

Charles A. Guyton 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, F L  32301 
Fla. Bar No. 398039 
(850) 521-1980 
FAX: (850) 576-0902 
ceuyton@,gunster.com 

b. Docket No. 100155-EG 

IN RE: Petition for Approval of Demand Side Management Plan o f  Florida Power & Light Company 

c. 

d. 

e. 

Notice ofAppearance Change of Firm and Address 

The document i s  being tiled on behalf o f  Florida Power & Light Company 

There are a total two (2) pages. 

The document attached for electronic filing is: 

Nencv C .  L'ilonimedieu 
Assistantto William L. Hyde, Charles Guyton, 
and John Lockwwd 

Gunater, Yoakley 6 Stewwstt, PA. 

Tallahassee. FL 32301 
650.521.1705 Fax: 650.576.0902 

215 S. MOnlOe Street. Suite 601 1 .  >: 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS 

1/12/2011 
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under Circular 230, we inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster 
IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g unster.com/terms-of-use/ 

1/12/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for Approval of Florida 
Power & Light Company's Demand Side 
Management Plan 1 Filed January 12, 201 1 

) 
) 

Docket No. 100155-EG 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
CHANGE OF FIRM AND ADDRESS 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Charles A. Guyton, a member of the Florida Bar and one 

of the counsel for Florida Power & Light Company in this proceeding, has changed law firms 

and all pleadings, motions, notices and orders filed or entered in this proceeding should be sent 

to: 

Charles A. Guyton 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1980 
cpu yton@,gunster.com 

s/Charles A.  Guvton 
Charles A. Guyton 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Fla. Bar No. 398039 
(850) 521-1980 
FAX: (850) 576-0902 
cpu yton@,gunster.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance 

Change of Finn and Address has been furnished by U S .  mail this 12'h day of January, 2011 to 

the following: 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflemin@,psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Solar Energy Industry Association 
Suzanne Brownless, PA 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
susannebrownlessfi2comcast.net 

Wal-Mart Stores East, LP & Sam's East, Inc. 
Rick D. Chamberlain 
Behrens, Taylor, Wheeler & Chamberlain 
6 N.E. 63'' Street, Suite 400 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
Rdc law@,swbell.net 

Jessica A. Cano, Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Jessica.Cano@,flp.com - 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki G. Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@,kapmlaw.com 
imovle@,kaemlaw.com 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Ste. 105 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 
George@,cavros-law.com 

McWhirter Law Finn 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
Phone 813-505-8055 
FAX: 813-221 -1854 
jmcwhirter@,mac-law.com 

s/Charles A .  Guyton 
Charles A. Guyton 
Fla. Bar No. 398039 
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